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TO: Water Well Standards and Contractors’ Licensing Board
FROM: Tonny Beck, Chairman
DATE: November 21, 2022

SUBJECT: December 14, 2022 Board Meeting

The Water Well Standards and Contractors’ Licensing Board will meet on December 14, 2022 at 10:00
a.m. at 245 Fallbrook Blvd, Lincoln, NE Room 031 LL via Zoom. This is a public meeting and the
open meetings law is posted.

AGENDA

Roll Call

Adoption of Agenda
Budget

Public Comment
Adjournment
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Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/84529240327?pwd=d3VrVnNVQUpHRUxsRDFpUSsr52VIdz09

Meeting ID: 845 2924 0327

Passcode: 587651

One tap mobile
+17193594580,,84529240327#,,,,*587651# US
+12532050468,,845292403274,,,,*587651# US

Dial by your location

+1 719 359 4580 US +1 253 205 0468 US

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1669 444 9171 US +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1564 217 2000 US +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646 931 3860 US +1 689 278 1000 US

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 305 224 1968 US

+1 309 205 3325 US +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 360 209 5623 US +1 386 347 5053 US

+1 507 473 4847 US
Meeting ID: 845 2924 0327
Passcode: 587651
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbwpk10dVC




